Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www. flournoyscheool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

PUBLIC HEARING BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, September 18, 2018

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 at 6:15 p.m.

TYPE: Regular Board Meeting

LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029
POSTED: 09/07/2018 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER , at p.m.
Roll call
Lindsey Belter
Cathy Bjornestad-Tobhin
Mark Calfee
Andrew Meredith
Sara Valoroso

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the
Closed Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.
Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda
will be granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on
items addressed during these comments.
Comments on Agenda Items: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will
be granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2. CLOSED SESSION Personnel Matters (Government Code 54957 and 54957.6)
/. / /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain
3. PUBLIC SESSION - REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
4, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recognize staff present: Lane Bates, Superintendent

Rachel Davis, Teacher

Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager
Amanda Taylor, Teacher

Cody Weston, Custodian

Mei Vance, Instructional Aide

Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide



9.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS (Attachments)

A. Approval of the Quarterly Report Williams Uniform Complaints for the period ending

July 2018. /. /. /.

Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain
Consider Approval of the Authorizing Signatures for Budget Revisions, Interfund
Transfers and Payment of Expenditures. /. / /.

Motion/Second Aye/Noes /Abstain
Consider approval of Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials and

approval of Certification i/ / /.

Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/fAbstain

Consider approval of the 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals (Pursuant of Education Code
Section 41200 i / /

Motion/Second Aye/Noes /Abstain

Consider approval of adding a .5 FTE Teacher.

(Due to increased enroliment and to increase NSS Funding) / / /

Motion/Second Aye/Noes /fAbstain

Consider approval of Resolution of Adopting the GANN limit
/. /. /.

Motion/Second Aye/Noes _fAbstain

Consider approval of adding a long term substitute teacher until a .5 FTE is hired.
/. / /.

Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain

Approval of new hire Cody Weston for the custodial position.
7 / /.

Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. September 25, 2018 - Girls Volleyball Game at Kirkwood Elementary School
B. Donation received from Rusty Vance PG&E/Employee Giving in the amount of $700.00.

We plan on purchasing new Chromebooks for the students.

11. DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING
A. Next meeting date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 6:15 p.m.
B. Possible items for action/discussion
e School Safety Plan
e Updated Policies
12, FURTHER COMMENTS
A. From members of the Board of Education
B. From the Superintendent Adjournment at




NdogZ 810C

6 Bny ‘(806 AONYNOTAN) AONYNOTH YANITIW 10} pajesauag Jo1ysIg Jooyss Aouinold - 06

‘pancldde aq syosyo Buipaoaid
2y} 1BY] papUSWIWIODal SI)| "S88)Sni] JO pJeog 8y} JO Uonezuoyine pue Adljod S,)0U1SIg 89Ul Ylm S8OUBPIODIE Ul panss| uaaq aAey syosy) Buipaseid ey |

3dVvDS3

go.wmm,v

wniwaid [enuuy 0S¥S-10 dnosg su| S|ooYRS YO WIBYUON  §1.02/S0/L0 9528910%
0066 aouaIRg ARsAN 00EH-1.0 "ou| sousiog AiaysAN 8102/50/L0 55289L0%
081212 Julod 0} JUI0d $S9V0Y JoWLU| £065-10 OTT13N'AT 8L0Z/S0/L0 ¥5Z89L07
L8ELL sbeqlen 9055-10 s)sBM\ USRID  810Z/50/L0 £528910%
00702} Hoday [enuuy 205S-10 ueblind  81L02/50/L0 2528910%
99°€le sebew| Jojog @ esee Jeidod 009510 "au| swaysAg ssauisng [e)seod  81L0Z/S0/20 15Z8910%
00°688°L 81IsgsM 008G-1L0 OU| S8)eI00SSY YJOMIBN BSI19AId  810Z/S0/20 05Z8910%
00°€6 Buuopuoly se3ep Bunjuug Z0ss-L0 "ou| ‘fuocjeroge] oiseg  8102/50/L0 6¥289107
6£202 29IM9g WBSAS Bi1d 0095-10 "ou| ‘lonuog el snbjip - 8102/02/90 L¥G29L0F
00'66% 00'66¢ WN[HOSUOD S80IAIBS |00YDS
007001 JuswaslBby aAleiedood 0085-10 uoneonp3 jo daQg 0D eweyal  8L02Z/0¢/90 0vSL9L0%
56991 abequen 9055-10 s)se/ USaID  8L0Z/0Z/90 6ES/9L0¥
18725.'E TR TALS %000 10} NOW §285-€1
ZL'65% 810z unp-1dy sa4oun| Joj pooy 10} 3500 00LF-E} JoulsIq [00YdS SUB T 8L0Z/0Z/90 8€5/910%
0056 801M8S JojeladO Z0SS-10 uebying  8102/02/90 1ES1910%
00°05¢ 8102 unp-1dy 10} $30IAISS 81el-3 008G-L0 Bupinsuod WSD  810Z/0Z/90 9£5/910%
£9vL 8|1y 3098U| DOEY-LO arempieH 8oy Bulwiod  81.02/02/90 GESL910¥
0005 Buuoyuoly uonels [enua) AILIUo L0510 Auedwod Alejes elwioyied  8102/0Z/90 ¥ES/910F
00'2L Buriopuoy Je1ep BunuLg Z0SS-L0 "ou| ‘Alojeioge] oised  810Z/0Z/90 £E£5/910F
96'¢8 a|diNIAl 00EF-LO Aueg sn 8LOZ/HF0/90 0L59910%
€0'.2 [043U00 ONNbSOW 008S-10 ojnbso Ajuno) eweys]  8L0OZ/F0/90 605991 0%
00°0F OVd13 siheq Y 0085-10 uoneonpg jo jdaQ 0D eweys| gLOZ/¥0/90 805991 0%
009282 00'¥€ swiniwald YesH £556-92
00901 swniwald yyeaH Z556-9.2
00'2r8 swniwald YyeeH zzs6-9.2
00¥¥8'L swiniwald yyesH £156-92 9ISOL  8L02/70/90 2069910
056£Z'L |I'g 213083 €0S5-10 0D US| B S8 OBd  L0Z/¥0/90 905991 0%
000902 juiod 0} Julod SS809Y JBUIBIU| £06G-L0 DTTLIN'AT  8L0Z/70/90 G05991 0%
19°€51 $}0BUS 4HYIS PUB NN 00L-EL "poud Areq Bunnqusig ‘Wr - 8102/¢0/90 ¥0S991.0%
z5°0eg zZ0'8lL pood 3 se|ddng eusjajed 00Ly-EL
0625 pood g se|ddng eusjajed 00Er-El looyog Aownol4  8LOZ/#0/90 £059910t
696 BAISBYPY J00|4 0010 0D sequnT Buluio)  81L0Z/70/90 20599101
0L'9.L aseaT 4a1dod 0095-10 '0U| swalsAg ssauisng [e1Se0D  8L0Z/F0/90 L0S99L 0%
09°€.S WpnY jomsid £1-9102 2085-10 sajeI00ssY UM AIsUyD  8L0Z/F0/90 005991 0%
09'tS SaNIpoWWo)D 00L7-EL ssald epD p3 Jo Wdeq D  8LOZ/H0/90 66799101
0024 Bunonuop Jarepm Bunjuug zoss-10 "ou| ‘Aiojeloge oised  810Z/¥0/90 86¥9910%
S6'el saxog Jajue|d 1o} saliddng/siamo|d 00€H-10 ojAe ] epuewy 810Z/¥0/90 26¥9910%
unowy junowy juswwo) 1rgo-a4 ajeq JaquinN
¥oayn pesuadxg Jo 13piQ 2y} o} Aed ¥o9yn ¥o9yn

Joday pieog

8102/1€/L0 UBnoay3 8102/10/90 PAjeq SY3UD

pzlAedbay



NdogZ 810C

6 Bny (80BAONHNOTAW) AONYNOT YANITIW 10} pejessuan

JusIq [ooyds Aouanold - 806

‘pancidde aq syosyo Buipsoaid

3dV¥DS3 W SU) Jey) PapUSLULIOIS] S1 )| "S99ISNI L JO PIeOg BY) JO UOHEZLOUINE PUE Adljod S10UISI] BU} UiiM S8OUBPIODOE Ul panss| usaq aAey s308yQ Buipaoaid ayL |
Z9vLYLE (zunowy ¥23y9) 19N
00" Aynger xe | predun sse
29VLYLE £y S408Y)) 10 Jaquinp [ejo]
00'¥Ze'9 c NEHL-SSVYd/LNVYHEYM 9.
99°L6L'Y 14 AJY 03dS VId3L1L34v0 gl
96°868°0¢ FAS = ENER] L0
junowy pasuadx3g unon yoaysn uopdiosaqg pun4y
desay pung
Z9 VLI LE P $)99YD JO JoquInp [ejo]
00565 wajsAs Jajem AJUNLULLIODUSISUBLL UON 008510 uiesH Au3 jodag 0D eweysl 810z/92/.0 1226910%
810¢
00°00% €Z-61 aunf |ynyisu] Iswiwing sIAeQ "d 00ZS-10 uoneonp3 jo jdag 0D eweyal 810z/92/.0 92269101
00'86¥'E 00°'LS wawhed wnjwald S0UBRINSU| £656-9/
00°651 JusWwAed WNIWSI4 SUBINSU| ZGGE-9.
00'ZH8 JusluAed WNIWald SOUBINSU| ZZG6-0.
00'9v¥'e swhed wnjwald soueinsu| £156-9. 2OISOL 8102/9¢/.0 622690y
08'LzL'e $S800Y JaulBlU| £065-1L0 DT LIN'AT 8L02/92/L0 ¥2Z6910v
82°96 Buipesy 1819\ 205S-10 uebyiny  8102/92/.0 £22C6910v
00°0S Buuoyuopy uoners [enuad Alyuow £0S5-10 Auedwog Ayeleg elwiojied  8L0Z/9Z/L0 2eze910v
00°¢L Bupioyuopy seep BupuLg Z055-10 "ou| ‘AucjeloqeT oilseg  8102/92/40 LZe69l0r
00°s0L 1891 BrugyeoisAud dw3-s1d 008G-10 onoesdouyp sue  8L02/92/L0 02269107
00°GLL |[05jU0D 1s8d G0SS-1L0 |[oljued 1sad spoopy  810¢/50/L0 092891 0%
61°9¢€ JoMON J0) [Bn4 00EP-L0 jueg sn - 8L02/S0/L0 6528910%
00'S8. POBHUOD GHVS 8L/LL 0085-L0 uoneanpd jojdag 0D eweys]  8L0Z/S0/L0 8528910%
ZLesy'lL 1119 23093 £055-10 0D ouoe|] g seo olloed  8L0E/S0/L0 2528910%

junowy
%¥99yg

unowy

pasuadxgy

juswwiod

Joday pieog

1rao-a4d

Jo JapiQ ay3 0} Aed

aleq
39394D

laquinnN
3o8yd

8102/1.€/20 ubBnoJay3 g10z/1L0/90 P33eA SHI3YD

pzlAedbay




g des (80BAONYNOTIN) AONYNOTS YANITIIN 10} psjelsuss)

WVLLLL 8Log

1ou3s1q jooyas Aouinold - 806

| 1 jo0| ebed

‘pancidde aq sxyoay) Buipsoaid

m..z 1TINO BEEY I M 8y} 1Y) pepUBWIWIODAl SI ]| "S8a)sNni| JO pieog ay) Jo uolezuoyine pue 421104 S,10L1SI SU) Ylim S0UBPI0DJE Ul panss! uaaq aaey syoayn Buipasaid ay)
00°cll'6y (Junowy %98y9) 18N
00’ Ajjiger xe ssjeg predun sse
A 00°cLl'Bl 6L SH98YyD 0O JequinN |ejol
® 00'86¥%'€ L NYHL-SSYd/LNVYHIVM 9L
8 00'6.2'9¥ gl IVHINTD L0
junowy pasuadx3y unos y29ay9 uopndiiasaq pung
Aewwing pung
00°cLL'6Y 6L $309YJ Jo Jaquinp [ejoL
#5'€29 sisuue|d Juspnis ‘eseq Jeyoea | 00Et-1L0 yued SN 8L0Z/62/80 0020210%
¥87156°LE 00'9t1 pund "|dey sng g1/.102 ZrLL-10
reerL'L Hoddng UEBT 30 Uip/8L/LLOZ "SIAS Yoo L
00°£99'0¢ NOW J0lke "y "p3 "Us-dSYH 8L/LL0Z 008510 uoneonp jo 1deg 00 BWEYS]  §L0Z/6Z/80 6690.10%
00°86%'€ 00°LS sjuswAed Wwniwald asueinsu| £556-9/
00'6S1 sjuswied wniwald asueinsu| 2566-9./
00°Z¥8 sjuswAhed wniwald asueinsu| 2266-9.
00°9v+'2 sjuawfed wnjwsald asueinsu| £156-92 9ISOL 8L0Z/62/80 86904107
siAeQq
00002t "d weiboid [enuspai) || Ja1L 61-8L0Z 0025-10 P3 jo @0 AunoD elseys  810z/62/80 1B90.LL0Y
00°S48 [EMBUSY asusdIT e\ Xajjey 00€¥-10 Buiutes au0/do3  8102/62/80 96904101
GZ'elE'L g 211813 £0SS-10 0D 211093 @ seH Jllded  81L02/62/80 S690.LL0Y
08°1ZL'¢ JUiod 0} Jul0d $S932Y 1aulislu| £065-10 O71 L3IN'AT  8L0¢/62/80 ¥690.LL0F
L8'ELL llg ebeqies 9055-10 S)sep Usal)  8L0eZ/62/80 €69041L0%
881769 ‘Juley pue slieday JOMOWUMET 0094-1L0 looyog Aowno|4  8L0Z/62/80 2690.L1L0%
00°'S6 Buipesy Ja18|y Je1ep €0S85-10 uebliny  810z/62/80 L690LL0OY
0L'9LL ) aseaT Jaldo) 0095-10 "ou| sweysAg sssulsng [BISEOD  81L0Z/62/80 06904L0%
00°0S Bunojuoly uopesg [esue) Alyiuop £08S-10 Auedwo) Aisjes eluioyied  g810z/62/80 6890410t
00°¢L Buuoyuoly J83epn Bunjuua €0585-10 “ouj ‘Aiojeioge diseq  81.0Z/62/80 8890.L0%
00°000°L s$enQg VSOV siAed 'y 0085-10 wpy anp3 lo4 uonepunod ySOV 81L0¢/62/80 4890L1L0%
¥9'6l suofelo 'Japulq ‘s300gsjou 00Er-10 sineQ 1oyoey 810Z/62/80 9890.L0%
LL'vEL aul| Jejes paam ‘1aBpa ‘iawul Jejepn 0095-10 sejeg aue] gL0</6¢/80 G890LL0%
1609 10801 Beld 19)ied 00EV-10 Aydin uug  8102/62/80 ¥890.L0%
GLEYS'C sliedayule|y uBp 0oEr-L0 pio4 Bulwod  810z/62/80 £890L1L0%
S80LL paloid Jemo] maybadg ‘saxog |1ouad 00€P-10 lojhe] epuewy 810z/62/80 2890.10%
unowy junowy jJuawwo) 1o2lqo-puny 40 UapiQ ayj o3 Aed aleq laquinN
¥oayo pasuadxgy ¥o23y9n ¥o9yn

8102/1€/80 Ubnoauy 8102/10/80 P3eQ S¥I3YD

Joday pieog

oz Aedbay



8.%

Richard Duv
Tehama County e

~ Superintendent of
Department of Education schoots
1135 Lincoln Street Red Bluff CA 96080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

TEHAMA COUNTY COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
2018-2019

This agreement is enfered info on this date, July 1, 2018, by and between the Tehama
County Cooperative, herein referred to as DEPARTMENT, and the trustees of the Flournoy
School District, herein referred to as DISTRICT, for the 2018-2019 fiscal year,

Confract amounts are calculated on QOctober 2017 CBEDS enrollment,

District will be invoiced for the contract amount in May of 2019,

The annual contract amount of $100 includes cost for services provided by the
DEPARTMENT fo the DISTRICT for the 2018-2019 school year. Services will include but not
be limited to coordination, technical assistance, preparation, distribution, management,
and monitoring for the following:

1. Complete and electronically submit Part | (Spring. June), and Part Il (Winter,

February) of the Consolidated Application (CARS).

Assist, review and monitor the LCAP ESSA Federal Addendum and LCAP.

Assist Districts in the transition to the Federal, Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA).

Provide School Site Council (SSC) fraining.

Provide Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) assistance.

Provide training on the California Monitoring Tool (CMT). In addition, to assist with

CMT submissions for those districts selected.

/7. Maintain contact with the California Department of Education to keep schools
updated on changes with categorical funding.

8. Serve as the Lead Agency for the Title lll LEP Consortium, holding meetings during
the year. (September, January, March and May).

9. Hold Luncheon Meetings (October, January, and May) to review ESSA changes.

10. School Plan assistance, writing, monitoring, and reviewing for compliance,

11. Lead Agency for Administrative Services with Document Tracking System (DTS).

O b o

The provisions of this agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the
signatures below:

@&u @/mj{/(j ,.f/%ﬁ(/?/w L/éc/Zj | ,

Ray Dinkel, Cg-op Director \—elERk/AUTHORIZED AGENT
Tehama County Department of Education Flournoy School District

bf2d) 2018 ZBY/is

Date Date



Teha mq COU n.l,y Richard DuVarmey

Tehama County

Department of Education

1135 Lincoln Streef Red BIuff CA96080 | 530.527.5811 |  www.fehamaschools.org

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
2018-2019

This Memorandum of Understanding is enfered into by and between the Superintendent
of the Tehama County Department of Education (Superintendent) and the Flournoy
School District (District).

The term of the agreement is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

Whereas, District requires relevant information concerning its student population in order

to aid District in securing enfitement to funds under applicable federal and state
programs, and

Whereas, Superintendent agrees to act as District's authorized representative for the
purpose of receiving confidential information; and

Whereas, Superintendent maintains computerized programs which may facilitate the use
of such information by District,

Now, therefore, the parties heretfo agree as follows:

1. District shall use the information provided by the Superintendent only for the
purposes of securing entitlement funds under applicable federal and state
programs.

2. District agrees that its use of information provided by the Superintendent shall be
consistent with the confidentiality provisions contained in Welfare and Institutions
Code, Section 10850 and Chapter 19-004 of the State Department of Social
Services Policies and Procedures Manual,

3 District acknowledges that there are criminal penailties for improper release or use
by District of the information and agrees to advise all District personnel and agents
who have access to or use of such information of this fact.

4, District agrees that such information shall not be used to identify program
applicants or recipients to school teachers, administrators, or any persons not
required to have access fo such information for the purpose of securing
entitlement fo federal and state funds.

b District agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Superintendent, the County
of Tehama Social Services Agency. and their officers, agents and all persons,
corporations, or entities which arise in whole or in part from the District's access to
or use of such confidential information.

o} This memorandum of understanding shall be reviewed annudally,
N X ST

Richord,léu\/omey, ?ﬁnfendenf Clerk/Authorized Agent

Tehama County Depdrtment of Education Flournoy School District

£ o P P Zé? 2’//(

Date Date



eb g

VA Richard DuVarney
. Tehama County ok oy
=3 2/ s Superinfendent of
.+ Department of Education Sehools
Oots ou‘rﬂi"j_;"’
1135 Lincoln Street Red Bluff CA96080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

SARB PROGRAM PARTICIPATION CONTRACT
2018-2019

This agreement is entered into on this date, July 1, 2018, by and between the Tehama
County Department of Education, herein referred to as DEPARTMENT, and the trustees of
fhe FLOURNOY SCHOOL DISTRICT, herein referred to as DISTRICT, for the 2018-2019 fiscal year.

You will be invoiced in May of 2019 for the amount below.

The annual contract includes cost for services provided by the DEPARTMENT to the
DISTRICT for the 2018-2019 school year. The cost for services is $814. The DEPARTMENT

will provide an employee(s) who will be assigned to perform the activities outlined
below:

1. Truancy contacts by felephone, home visits, and/or conferences.

Preparation and mailing of District Attorney warning letter and letters to parents for
attendance at SARB hearing.

Licison with law enforcement agencies and District Attorney's Office.

Local and county SARB coordination.

Process and respond to Requests for Investigation and SARB Referrals.

SARB Contract/Agreement monitoring and follow-up conferences and visits.

Coordinates filing of charges against parents for SARB violations with the District
Attorney's Office.

o

N o O AW

8. Support for school administrators and nursing personnel with potentially dangerous
home visits and conferences.

9. Providing consultation and licison fo law enforcement on school safety, security, and
crisis response planning.

The provisions of this agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the
signatures below:

DY I AT

RICHARI DUVARNEY, Surs@rintendent CHERK/AUTHORIZED AGENT
Tehama County Dep ent of Education Flournoy School District

& 57 I @ /;AW///K

Date Date



Expenditures for 2018-19

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

FLOURNQOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

[Description Object Codes Amount |
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR (ESTIMATED AMOUNT) |
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00|
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 30,669.00||
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00]|
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00]|
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00]|
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00|
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00|
TOTAL AVAILABLE 30,669.00]
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 30,669.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00]|
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00|
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00|
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00|
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00||
Health Services 3140 0.00|
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00|
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00|
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00]|
Food Services 3700 0.00|
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00||
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00]|
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00||
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00||
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 30,669.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

[Note to user: Entire EPA amount will be spent on teacher salaries and benefits.




8.8

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Elkins Elementary School District and Flournoy Union Elementary School District
For
CAFETERIA SERVICES

This Memorandum of Understanding by and between the Elkins Elementary School District,
(hereinafter called “EESD”) and Flournoy Union Elementary School District, (hereafter called
“"FUESD™), outlines respective responsibilities of the parties for offering Cafeteria services for
August 15, 2018 through June 6, 2019.

Purpose

It is the intent of this MOU to outline EESD and FUESD responsibilities necessary to establish
and maintain effective Cafeteria services located at FUESD. This is a working agreement
between the two agencies.

Section I- Participating Agencies Agree to the Followineg:

1. Term:
The term of the MOU shall commence August 13, 2018 and end June 6, 2019. This MOU may
only be terminated prior to the completon date by agreement of both parties. Any such
termination must provide a minimum of a 30-day notice. Notice of termination on behalf of
Maria Herrera shall be approved by Lane Bates, FUESD and Marla Katzler, EESD. An
additional agreement will be necessary to execute and carry on said service the following year.

2. Amending the MOU:
The MOU may be amended by mutual consent of both pardes. All requests for amendments
must be submitted in writing,

3. FUESD agrees in consideration of the services rendered by EESD under the terms of this
agreement, to pay to the EESD the sum of $13,675.

Section II — Participating Agencies’ Responsibilities:

A. EESD _will:

I. Provide the cafeteria services of Maria Herrera for 180 days at 2.98 hours per day during
the period 08/15/18 through 06/06/19.

2 Complete all cafeteria production sheets, will prepare all menus and will order
commodities.
3. Deliver food daily.
4. Shop and bill for cafeteria food
5. Pay contract funds directly to payroll, payroll taxes, SUI, PERS, OASDI and Medicare,
Workers Compensation and administrative costs for same.
B. FUESD_will:

l. Provide equipment and supplies needed to carry out cafeteria duties.
2. Purchase their milk.

3. Be responsible for serving and clean up.

4. Process monthly CNIPS reporting.
5
T

Bill/collect and process lunch money.
RANSFER OF FUNDS




As follows: EESD will Invoice FUESD four times during the school year in October,
January, April and June. Said billing to be paid within 30 days of invoicing. Any food or
supplies purchased by EESD will be invoiced twice monthly.

Section III — Indemnify and Hold Harmless

Each party hereto will defend, indemnify and hold the other party harmless against any and all
liability, losses, claims, damages or judgments arising from any act by, or negligence of, the
indemnifying party or its subcontractors or their officers, agents, employees, or of either while
engaged in the performance of this Agreement or while in or about the premises for any reason
connected in any way whatsoever with the performance of this Agreement.

Section IV — Independent Contractor Status

The parties hereto agree that the relationship between them created by this Agreement is that of
independent contractors. Each party will be responsible for providing its own salaries, payroll
taxes, withholding, insurance, workers’ compensation coverage and other benefits of any kind, as
required by law, for its own employees.

Accepted for Elkins Elementary School District

BY: DATE:

Accepted for Flournoy Union Elementary School District

BY: DATE:




T e h q m q C 0 U n.l,y Richard DuVarney

Tehama County
* Superintendent of
Department of Education Schools
1135 Lincoln Street Red Bluff CA 96080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement is entered info by and between the Tehama County Department of Education, herein
called DEPARTMENT, and Flournoy School District, herein called DISTRICT, for the provision of school
nursing services to the District. The parties agree as follows:

The term of this agreement is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

A. The DEPARTMENT agrees to:

1. Provide 0.025 full-time equivalent (FTE) of school nursing service during the period of July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019. The individual(s) providing the service shall remain an employee of the
DEPARTMENT,

B. Invoice DISTRICT the sum of $2,419 based on the projected rate of $96,740 per one (1.0) FTE. This rate
is based on the average cost for salary and benefits for the pupil personnel services staff and the
“shared” average cost of 4000, 5000, and 6000 object code expenditures for the pupil personnel
service program. An estimate of the amount to be invoiced will be made in June and the billing will
occur after the Department has "closed the books" for the 2018-19 fiscal year. Payment shall be due
and payable thirty (30) days after receipt of the invoice by DISTRICT. Payment will be adjusted
accordingly in the case of any change in the per full time equivalent rate resulting from cost of living

adjustments to the appropriate salary schedule or the Department's conftributions for the employee
benefits.

C. The DISTRICT agrees to:

1. Provide adequate facilities and support including technology, materials and supplies, and access
to a computer and printer for district and state reporting requirements and other reports to enable
the pupil personnel service provider to perform services.

2. Pay the DEPARTMENT for the costs of services at the invoiced rate specified in Item A-2, above.

Each party hereto agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the other party, its officers and employees,
against liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any other loss,
damage. or expense arising from the negligence, willful misconduct or omission of the party which
committed the act, and while acting under the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Either party not intending to continue or intending to revise this Agreement for the succeeding year shall
give written notice of such intent no later than January 11, 2019.

Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney's fees.

The provisions of this agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the signatures below:

AR}

Richord,@’lJVomey, Superig¥endent Lane Bates, Superintendent
Tehama County Deparifrfent of Education Flournoy School District

J-le ]

Date Date




T e h ama C ouU ni'y Richard DuVarney

Tehama County

Department of Education Supertencentof

1135 Lincoln Street Red Bluff CA 96080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement is enfered into by and between the Tehama County Department of Education, herein
called DEPARTMENT, and Flournoy School District, herein called DISTRICT, for the provision of
psychological services to the Disfrict. The parties agree as follows:

The term of this agreement is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

A. The DEPARTMENT agrees fo:
L Provide psychological service during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 on a Fee for

Services (FFS) basis. The individual(s) providing the service shall remain an employee of the
DEPARTMENT.

2. Invoice DISTRICT based on the actual usage of services, prorated portion of one day a week. The
rate is based on the average cost for one day per week of salary and benefits for the pupil
personnel services staff and the “shared" average cost of 4000, 5000, and 6000 object code
expenditures for the pupil personnel service program (17.18 Cost $3,897). An estimate of the
amount fo be invoiced will be made in June and the biling will occur after the Department has
“closed the books" for the 2018-19 fiscal year. Payment shall be due and payable thirty (30) days
after receipt of the invoice by DISTRICT. Payment will be adjusted accordingly in the case of any
change in the per full time equivalent rate resulting from cost of living adjustments to the
appropriate salary schedule or the Department's contributions for the employee benefits.

B. The DISTRICT agrees to:
1. Provide adequate facilities and support including technology, materials and supplies, and access

to a computer and printer for IEP and report writing to enable the pupil personnel service provider
to perform services.

2. Pay the DEPARTMENT for the costs of services at the invoiced rate specified in ltem A-2, above.

Each party hereto agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the other party, its officers and employees,
against liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any other loss,
damage, or expense arising from the negligence, willful misconduct or omission of the party which
committed the act, and while acting under the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Either party not intending to continue or intending to revise this Agreement for the succeeding year shall
give written notice of such intent no later than January 11, 2019.

Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney's fees.

The provisions of this agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the signatures below:

VWD)

3L

Richord)ﬁu\/orney, Supegiftendent Lane Bates, Superintendent
Tehama County Depagfnent of Education Flournoy School District

/5t

&

Date Date




Te h ama C OouU ni'y Richard DuVarney

Tehama County

Depdrfmenf Of Educai‘ion gg?ggﬁfendenfof

1135 lincoln Street Red BIuff CA 96080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Tehama County Department of Education, herein called
DEPARTMENT, and Flournoy School District, herein called DISTRICT, for the provision of Resource Specialist
Program services to the District. The parties agree as follows:

The term of this agreement is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

A. The DEPARTMENT agrees to:

1. Provide resource specialist program service during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019,
based on student needs. The approximate projected allocation is 0.20 full-time equivalent (FTE). The
individual(s) providing the service shall remain an employee of the DEPARTMENT.

2. The DEPARTMENT reserves the right to change the resource specialist program service allocation based
on student needs that enter or leave the DISTRICT with this service needs.

3. Provide 0.40 full-time equivalent (FTE) of general education program service during the period of July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019. The individual(s) providing the service shall remain an employee of the
DEPARTMENT.

4. Invoice DISTRICT the sum of the remaining billoack deficit based on the projected rate of $12,176 (1 FTE).
An estimate of the amount to be invoiced will be made in June and the biling will occur after the
Department has "closed the books" for the 2018-19 fiscal year. Payment shall be due and payable thirty
(30) days after receipt of the invoice by DISTRICT. Payment will be adjusted accordingly in the case of
any change in allocation of resource specialist program.

5. Invoice DISTRICT the sum of the 0.40 FTE based on the projected rate of $37,124 for actual costs of two
day employment. An estimate of the amount to be invoiced will be made in June and the biling will
occur after the Department has "closed the books" for the 2018-19 fiscal year. Payment shall be due
and payable thirty (30) days after receipt of the invoice by DISTRICT. Payment will be adjusted
accordingly in the case of any change in allocation of resource specialist program.

B. The DISTRICT agrees to:

1. Provide adequate facilities and support including technology, curriculum, materials and supplies, and
access to a computer and printer for IEP and report writing to enable the resource specialist service
provider to perform services.

2. Provide program support including, but not limited to, scheduling, curiculum decisions and support,
day-to-day problem solving, and program monitoring in collaboration with DEPARTMENT staff,

3. Pay the DEPARTMENT for the costs of services at the invoiced rate specified in ltem A-3 and A-4, above.

Each party hereto agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the other party, its officers and employees, against
liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any other loss, damage, or
expense arising from the negligence, willful misconduct or omission of the party which committed the act, and
while acting under the ferms and conditions of the Agreement.

Either party not intending to continue or intending to revise this Agreement for the succeeding year shall give
written notice of such intent no later than January 11, 2019,

Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney's fees.

The provisigns of ’rhi?ag\eement are agreed fo by both parties as certified by the signatures below:

L by
Richord/DuVorney, Supsfintendent Lane Bates, Superintendent
Tehama Counfy‘é}epq‘ ment of Education Flournoy School District
Y154

Date Date



T e h amad C ouU nty Richard DuVarney

Tehama County

Department of Education

1135 Lincoln Street Red BIUff CA 96080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement is entered info by and between the Tehama County Department of Education, herein
called DEPARTMENT, and Flournoy School District, herein called DISTRICT, for the provision of speech
services to the District. The parties agree as follows:

The term of this agreement is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

A. The DEPARTMENT agrees to:

1. Provide speech services during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. The individual(s)
providing the service shall remain an employee of the DEPARTMENT.

2. Invoice DISTRICT the sum of the remaining billback deficit. This is based on the Speech/
Language Program agreement. The portion of the deficit cost per student is currently estimated
at $232.00. An estimate of the amount to be invoiced will be made in June and the billing wil
occur after the Department has "closed the books" for the 2018-19 fiscal year. Payment shall be
due and payable thirty (30) days after receipt of the invoice by DISTRICT. Payment will be

adjusted accordingly in the case of any change in the number of cases supported by the
provider.

B. The DISTRICT agrees fo:

1. Provide adequate facilities and support including technology, materials and supplies, and
access to a computer and printer for IEP and report writing to enable the speech service
provider to perform services.

2. Pay the DEPARTMENT for the costs of services at the invoiced rate specified in ltem A-2, above.

Each party hereto agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the other party, its officers and employees,
against liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any other loss,
damage, or expense arising from the negligence, willful misconduct or omission of the party which
committed the act, and while acting under the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Either party not intending to continue or intending to revise this Agreement for the succeeding year shall
give written nofice of such intent no later than January 11, 2019.

Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall
be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees.

The provisions of this agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the signatures below:

D

Richard DGVOrney, Superi dent Lane Bates, Superintendent
Tehama County Departmgnt of Education Flournoy School District

T

Date Date




=

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement q . k
Education Code 35186(d)

District: Flournoy Union Elementary School

Person completing this form: Melinda Flournoy Title: Business Manager

Quarterly Report Submission Date:
(check one)

€ January 2018
€ April 2018
X July 2018
€ October 2018
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: Tuesday,

August 14, 2018
Please check the box that applies:

€ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

€ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
GeneralSubject | = Total#of | #Resoved |  #Unresolved
. Area | Complaints S o

Textbooks and
Instructional
Materials
(Williams Lawsuit) 0

Teacher Vacancy
or Misassignment
(Wiliams Lawsuit] 0

Facilities Conditions 0
(Williams Lawsuit)

CAHSEE Intensive
Instruction and
Services
(Valenzuela
Lawsuit)

TOTALS O O O

Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent Date



&

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES FOR THE YEAR 2018-19 q .B
AUTHORIZED AT A MEETING OF THE FLOURNOQY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD ON Aug. 14, 2018

L. BUDGET REVISIONS - - - Number of signatures required 1

In accord with the provisions of Education Code 42600, authorization for budget transfers are made by
written resolution the governing board and shall be processed when signed as indicated below.

Lane Bates, Superintendent

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title
Sara Valoroso, Board President

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title

L. INTERFUND TRANSFERS - - - Number of signatures required 1

In accord with Education Code 42603, authorization for the transfer of monies between funds are to be made
by written resolution of the governing board, and shall be processed when signed as indicated below.

Lane Bates, Superintendent

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title
Sara Valoroso, Board President

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title

111 PAYMENT OF EXPENDITURES - - - Number of signatures required 1

In-accord with Education Code 42632, all orders drawn on the funds of the district shall be signed
by the majority of the governing board or by the person or persons authorized to sign orders in its
name. The following signatures are authorized agents for the signing of payroll and vendor warrant
transmittal documents.

Lane Bates, Superintendent

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title
Sara Valoroso, Board President

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title

SIGNATURES ARE TO BE FILED ANNUALLY WITH THE TEHAMA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.
PLEASE FORWARD ANY CHANGES DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR.

Page 1 of |



9.C

Flournoy Union Elementary School District

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
2018-2019 School Year

Education Code 60119, as revised by Chapter 900, Statutes of 2004, and
CCR Title 5, Sections 9531(c), requires that in order to be eligible to
recetve instructional materials funds, the governing board of each district
and county office of education is required to hold an annual public hearing
and adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil in the district has
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks
adopted by the state board.

This hearing is scheduled during the regular meeting of the Flournoy
Union Elementary School District Board as follows:

Tuesday, September 18, 2017 at 6:15 p.m.
Flournoy Union Elementary School District
15850 Paskenta Rd., Flournoy, CA 96029

Posted 09/07/2018
Flournoy School Bulletin Board

Flournoy Store Bulletin Board
Paskenta Post Office Bulletin Board



RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Whereas, the governing board of Flournoy Union Elementary School District, in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 18, 2018 at 6:15 p.m.,
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and:

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing posted in at least three
public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the community, and
bargaining unit leaders (if the district has a bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public meeting
detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, ncluding
English learners, in the district, and;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home to complete required homework
assignments, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including English
learners, in mathematics, science, history-social science, and English/ language arts, including the English
language development component of an adopted program, consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks, and;

Whereas sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each puplil enrolled in foreign
language or health classes, and;

Therefore, 1t is resolved that for the 2018-2019 school year, the Flournoy Union Elementary School District
has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials consistent with the cycles and
content of the curniculum frameworks.

Passed and adopted this 18 day of September 2018, at a regular meeting by the following vote, to wit:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstained

Clerk, Board of Trustees

CERTIFICATION:

[, Lane Bates certify that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution passed and adopted by the Flournoy
Union Elementary School District Board of Trustees.

Superintendent Date



Flournoy Union Elementary School

2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals Board Comparison Report

MPARISON - Unrestri Reven

LCFF Sources
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

COMPARISON - Unrestricted Expenditures

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo/Transfers of Indirect Costs
Total Expenditures

COMPARISON - Fund Balance, Reserves

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Net Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

Prepaid Expenses

Revolving Cash

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Other Assignments

Total Reserves

Estimated Actuals

& 6 A P &

© A H e P H H e

295,600.00
6,951.00
5,824.00

308,375.00

70,152.00
56,921.00
45,673.00
14,969.00
119,285.00
2,487.00
309,487.00

Unaudited Actuals

$
b
$
$
$

N €N O NP h

€3 €A P

€7 A B R

295,634.73
4,661.52
7,278.85

13,435.55

321,010.65

68,902.09
56,706.59
42,923.24
13,316.04
115,406.30
2,531.00
299,785.26

361,093.76
351,447.93
(9,645.83)

1,500.00
67,000.00
282,947.93

351,447.93

Q.

Difference

$
$
$
$
$

€ LA O P A P A P

34.73
4,661.52
327.85
7,611.55
12,635.65

1,249.91
214.41
2,749.76
1,652.96
3,878.70
(44.00)
9,701.74



Fiscal26a Fund Balance Summary (SACS)

Fund 01 - GENERAL Fiscal Year 2018 through 06/30/2018

‘ Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance Avail ‘
REVENUES
LCFF Revenue Sources (8010-8099) 295,600.00 295,634.73 (34.73) 0%
Federal Revenue (8100-8299) .00 4,661.52 (4,661.52) 0%
Other State Revenue (8300-8599) 6,951.00 7,278.85 (327.85) (5)%
Other Local Revenue (8600-8799) 5,824.00 13,435.55 (7,611.55) (131)%
Total Revenues 308,375.00 321,010.65 (12,635.65) (4)%
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 70,152.00 68,902.09 .00 1,249.91 2%
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 56,967.00 56,706.59 .00 260.41 0%
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 45,674.00 42923.24 .00 2,750.76 6%
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 14,923.00 13,316.04 .00 1,606.96 1%
Services & Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 119,285.00 115,406.30 .00 3,878.70 3%
Other Qutgo (7100-7299, 7400-7499) 2,487.00 2,531.00 .00 (44.00)  (2)%
Total Expenditures 309,488.00 299,785.26 .00 9,702.74 3%
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (1,113.00) 21,225.39 21,225.39
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers Out (7600-7629) 10,750.00 7,508.27 .00 3,241.73 30%
Contributions (8980-8999) (23,527.00) (23,362.95) (164.05) 1%
Total Other Financing Sources/Uses (34,277.00) (30,871.22) .00 (3,405.78) 10%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (35,390.00) (9,645.83) (9,645.83)
Beginning Fund Balance 361,094.00 361,093.76 361,093.76
Net Ending Fund Balance 325,704.00 351,447.93 351,447.93
*** calculated ***
Components of Ending Fund Balance
OTHER ASSIGNMENTS - 9780 259,704.00 .00
DESIG ECONOMIC UNCERT - 9789 66,000.00 .00
Ending Fund Balance 325,704.00 .00
 Salaction Groupéd--t;)-/_fiJrg, Fund - Sorted by Ob}ect, (Org = 908, Zero? =N, Use SACS? = N, - \ ESCAPE & TLE" /
- ~Restricted?=N) - - i B - _ Page10of2
908 - Flournoy School District Generated for MELINDA FLOURNOY (MFLOURNOY908), Sep 14

2018 9:22AM



WY €0'LL 8L0Z/EL/6 PaluLd | abed (8L0Z/ELIFD AeY) B-puny 8|14
0°2'810¢ - ®lemyos Buoday |ernueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 jo jdaQ ewiojeD
%c8t  [(00G/£°01) 00'895'6 {00EFE6L) (12'80G°2) S6CIEET (EFAVER) S3SN/SIDUNOS DNIONVYNIL YIHIO "WIOL (v |
%00 00°0 008956 {00°895'6) 000 S6CILE (G6z9EeT) 6668-0868 suonnguiuog (¢ |
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 6692-0£92 sasM (q ﬁ
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6/68-0€68 saounog (& _i
$asM)/$824N0S JaYi0 (2 _
A 00°GZEDL 000 00°GZEDL 1278057 000 £2'305™L 6292-009. InQ sJajsues] (q |
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 6268-0068 upsiojsued] (B
SJ9Jsuel] punpaul (| |
S3ISNISTIOUNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO "d
[%6Z2rz  |[(00°9LB'EE) {00'8956) (00°8rEvE) (Z971PETL) {90°2957¢2) 6€6eC e {68 - gv] S3ISN ANV S3DUNOS ONIINVNIS |
¥IHLO Y0438 SIUNLIANIIXI HIAO
S3INNIATY 40 (ADNIIDI430) $830X3 D
%0CL 00 0ESELY 00°9rL08 00FB9EEE €r G169 717068769 92'68/'66¢ SFINLIANIdXT V101 (6 _
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66€.-005L 51807 19911 JO SI9JSUELL - OBINO JBYIO (8 |
%BEL 00'€z8zt 00°ZE8'S 00°986'9 [VIAIY 00°0vL'8 00'1€5'C 6617.L-007L (s1500
662001 181ipul Jo siajsuel | Buipnpoxa) oBing sau (£
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6669-0009 Aepno ENdED (8 |
%lS 00'29E'2Z} 00'86. 00'F95'LZL 0E'90p'9LL 0070001 0£'90F'GLL 6665-0005 sainpuadx3 Bupesadp 10 pue seaEg (G |
%l Ch 00¥GE'SL 00°95t'L 00'868'Cl 8L1BaEL FL'G9E F09LE'EL 6665-000F sayddng pue syoog (¢ |
- . o - . o — ,
%1 GE 0062978 00'66.CE 00'9/8'LG 8179928 AT bl Nad 666€-000€ sijauag askoldw3 (g |
%6 0L | 002E900F 00952 '6€ 00'9/€'29 8906196 60't8r'6E 65°90.°95 6662-0002 ssueleg payissel (g
VES 00786'LL 000 007861 60°20F'69 00°005 6020689 6661-0001 saue|eg paiealyua) (L ,
SIUNLIANIIXI g
%l € 0071B'6.E 0084504 00°9£€60€ YRVFACETS LL'E9z’Ly cool0lee SANNIAIY VIOL (s |
%8 0OF 0009125 00°9EE"9r 00't28's 67°998'6€ v60Er'9C GSSEVEL 6628-0098 anuaAsy 2207 JaW0 (1
%z €€ 00'6¥0'81 00'LZL'0L 008872 LL'6VG'EL c6'042'9 $8'842'L 6658-00€8 anuansy 2BIS JBI0 (€ |
%892 | 0010t 007101 000 PIRAZA T G185l 25199y 6628-0018 anuanay [21epad (2
%00 00vE9°S62 000 00+E€9'662 £L7€9°G62 000 £L¥E9'G6C 6608-0108 s301n0g 4407 (1 |
S3INN3AZY 'V
480 (&) (3) (@) (2} (a) (v} sapo) S8p0J 22IN0saYy uonduosag
uwnjon 3+ Qg’lod paloulsay pajousasun g+ Vo2 pajoulsay pajousasuf 109lqQ
Ha% pund jejol pund |ejo]
196png 61-810Z s|[enjoy paypneun gL-110g I
103(q0 Aq saimypusdxy
L0 wio pajoulsay pue pajousaIun Aunon eweya ]

0000000 0ESLL S

pun4 [eJauag

S|ENIDY pajlpneun

AJeluawalg uoiun Aouinol4



WY £0°LL 8LOZ/EL/6 Paluld Z abed (8L0Z/EL/PQ ABY) E-pUN} B]14
0'Z'810Z - 21EMYOS Butioday [BoUBLIY SOVS
uoneanp3d jo 1daqg eluiojien
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0626 wnowy pajendoiddeun/paubisseun W
%00 00000729 000 00°000729 00°000'29 000 00000729 6846 S3MUIBLAOUN DILIOUOIT 10} BAIasaY
; palendoiddeun/paubisseun (=
%G G- £6'951'6E2 000 €6'9G616EC £6/b6'282 000 £6°LP6'28E 0846 sluswubissy 1aUI0 |
paubissy (p _
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 0946 SIUAUNILILIOD JAUIO
m_\oo.o 000 000 : 000 000 OOD : 00’0 0G.6 mEmEmmcmtx\ uoneziqels
| papjiwwog (2
%00 91862 ¥l 91'867b 1 000 al'g6z vl 91862 vl 000 0vL6 papmsay (q
%00 000 000 000" 000 000 000 6146 s12U10 NIy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £LL6 sway| piedaid
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZLL6 sa101g .W
%E £E- 00°000°L 000 00°000°L 00°006°L 000 007006t L1/6 yseD Buiajonay ”
¥ ajgepuadsuoN (e
aoueleg pun4 Buipu3 jo siuauodwon
%l Tl 60°GSt'LaE 9L'geT vl €6'951720€ 60°9rZ'59¢ 91’8621 £62PF LGE (214 + 3) 0g aunr "souejeg Bulpu3 (2
%t 2 '60°9v/'G9E al'g6e vl €6 LFF LGE £0°965'v.€ 12°20S°EL 9/°€60'19E (PL4 + 214) @ouejeg BuluuiBeg paisnipy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G6.6 SIUBWRNEISAY JAYI0 (P m
%t T 60°97L'G9E 9l'g6c vl €6 ZpPTISE £0°965 vLE [zzosel 9.°€6019E (QLd + BLd) paUpnY - LAnr jo sy (o
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.6 siuawisnipy 1Ipny (g
b e 60°9F.G9E 91862 ¥l £6'2FFTLGE €0'965 /€ 1Z°Z0SEL 9/°660°19¢ 166 pajipneun - L Ainp Jo sy (&
aouejeg pund Bujuubag (1
SIAUISIY ‘IONVIVE aNNH 4]
%5 00F  |(00'LBZFF) 000 (007162 %] (v6'6¥8'8) 68°G6/ {eg'sro's) {ra+ 2) 3oNVIVE
aNN4 NI (3Sv3y¥03a) 3SVYIYONI 1IN '3
470 [#)] @ (a) (o) (g) {v) Sapo) $3p0) 82IN0say uondiiosag
uwnjon 3+ (Q°j02 paloLsay pajausalun g+ Y |00 pajousay paloulsaiun 193[q0
Ha % pund [elo] pung |ejo]
196png 61-8102 S[enjoy payipneun gL-L10Z ,
108[q0Q Aq saunypuadxy
L0 Wwio4 Pa12UISay pue pajouisalun Aluno) eweya)

0000000 0E5LL 26

pund [eJausgn
s|enioy palipneun

Asgwuawalg uvoiun Aouinojy



&F, ¢

RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT
(Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G.C. 7902.1 [nothing on line K {COE line Pl])

- WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution;
and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the School District must establish a revised Gann limit for the
2017-18 fiscal year and a projected Gann Limit for the 2018-19 fiscal year in accordance
with the provisions of Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2017-18 and 2018-19
fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations
in the Budget for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations
imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution
along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

Date Clerk, Board of Trustees

CERTIFICATION:
AYES:

I, _ Lane Bates, Superintendent

NOES:

Certify that the foregoing is a correct copy
ABSENT: of a resolution passed and adopted by the
Flournoy School District Board of Trustees

Dated:

Superintendent



